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MEMO 

TO:  Chairperson Wetzel and Commission Members  

FROM: Andrew Beyer, P.E. 

DATE:  July 6, 2023 

RE:  Public Works Commission Meeting of July 11, 2023 

Agenda Item: 

Review and take possible action: Award Plaza Phase II Concrete Ramp Improvements Contract #11-

23 Base Bid, Alternate Bid C & Alternate Bid 2 to Hunzinger Construction Co. for $428,785.93 

BACKGROUND: 

The Engineering Division publicly opened bids for the Plaza Phase II Concrete Ramp Improvements Project, 

Contract #11-23, on June 28, 2023. One bid was received. After review of the bid received, the following base 

bid and alternate bid combination appears to be in the best interest of the City pending available funding: 

Base Bid A: Concrete Ramp Improvements - $377,361.93 

Alternate Bid C: Cast-in-place Concrete Wall in lieu of Base Bid 4A - $5,884.00 

Alternate Bid 2: Retaining Wall and Concrete Plaza Surface - $45,540.00 

Total cost to perform work is $428,785.93. Bid tab is attached.  

 

 

Enclosed:  

Bid tab 


